
From: Blake Peters <blake@securixsystems.com>
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 12:30 PM
To: Josh Gregory <josh@frontier.ms>
Cc: Alex Wilkinson <aw@securixsystems.com>; Tracy Branch <tracyb@securixsystems.com>
Subject: 3/15/2024 Biloxi Court Appearance
 
Good afternoon,

The first Biloxi court appearance went very well and was fairly slow. Anyone that attended with their citation
was informed that it had been dismissed, and that insurance is required on their vehicle if they were wanting to
avoid another ticket. Tracy and I spoke and bantered with court staff, and she was kind enough to bring the
donuts for today. 

We spoke with Chief Miller, as well. He is perfectly fine with a drop box for payments and has given us
instructions for how he would prefer the instillation. I was also able to speak with Lieutenant Steve Kelly, who is
more involved with the process on the ground level. He has been given my personal email and I informed him
to contact me if he was ever in need of information or assistance. We had also come to the consensus
that Biloxi court will now be 10am-1pm, so that the courthouse can conduct its early business for Offender
Review, without us getting in the way of their foot traffic.

There is now a mailbox for returned mail, and the court staff have all been briefed on where to direct question
regarding the program. Lieutenant Kelly has also shown me an email from the Police Precinct that shows their
Major has informed all of the officers about the existence and legitimacy of the company. He has also suggested
that we do another press release to give the public another chance to know about the company operating in
the city.

The Chief and Lieutenant seemed excited for the future citations and eager to see how the company will
continue to impact the city's uninsured driver rates.

Blake – Quality Control | Court Status
Office: 601-707-9041   Ext. 106

Help desk is available Monday through Friday - 9 am to 5 pm, with the exception of major holidays.
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